

The Month

In the last issue of this publication, it was stated that we would take action and see if it were not possible to have an accounting of the funds in the hands of the Council of the College of Physicians and Surgeons of Saskatchewan as provided by section 72, chapter 28.

The following is the correspondence:

November 14, 1910.

To His Honor the Lieutenant-Governor,
Province of Saskatchewan.

Your Honor,—

By to-day's mail there is transmitted to you a copy of the *Saskatchewan Medical Journal*, in which is marked certain matters respecting the medical profession in this province.

The Medical Profession Act, chapter 28, section 72, states that certain information may be obtained through your Honour.

The information asked for is within reason and has been requested from time to time, but it has not as yet been attended to.

This information is asked for not for my own edification, but is requested for for a considerable number of practitioners within the province.

I have the honour to be, Sir,

Respectfully,

HARRY MORELL.

Government House,

Regina, November 16, 1910.

Sir,—I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of a copy of the *Saskatchewan Medical Journal* in which is marked certain matters respecting the medical profession in the province, for which I thank you.

I have the honour to be, Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(Signed)

G. W. BROWN,

Harry Morell, Esq., M.D.,
Regina.

Lieutenant-Governor.